Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Potter, Dennis <DPotter@linnenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 12:59 PM

To: Butters, Thomas; Hickert, Aaron; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Barclay State batt. spill 8/20/17

Attachments: IMG_1099.JPG; IMG_1100.JPG; IMG_1101.JPG; IMG_1102.JPG; Industry Safe Form 2017 xIsx

Sorry for it be somewhat late, | just got the lat. Ang long for yesterday. Mike Bratcher was notified by voice mail on the
day it occurred. | will get the C-141 to Aaron Hickert.

Thanks

Dennis Potter
Linn Operating, Inc
Fareman 1 Production
 LOC183-Loe - Hobbs, Nm
575-677-2327 x2964 Work
7673 Mohile
5 Home
INEnErgy. com
2130 W, Bender Elvd.
Hobbs, MM 38240

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information from LINN Energy that may be
confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that
any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. Also,
please notify the original sender by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments, from your
computer. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The
organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



